SES Project v 9.0

# SES/CAESAR QUERY TOOL

**Creating Queries** 



## **Table Of Contents**

Describes of Assertion	2
PeopleSon Query Overview:	. 3
Query Terminology:	.3
Navigation to Query Manager:	.4
II – Using the Query Tool:	. 5
Searching for an Existing Query:	5
Running an Existing Query	.7
Query Manager Search Results	.7
Query Manager	. 8
III – Getting Started Writing A Query:	10
Create New Query:	0
Adding Records:	1
Selecting Fields	2
Editing/Formatting Fields and Layout1	13
Fields Tab1	13
Sorting & Reordering Columns	4
Field Headings1	4
Translate Values	15
Establishing Criteria	6
Criteria Tab	6
Criteria Properties1	17
Effective Date Criteria	20
Relating Multiple Criteria	22
Grouping Criteria	23
Adding Criteria - Example	25
Working with Joins	27
Any Record Joins	27
Related Record Joins	29
Query Properties:	30
Saving Queries	31
Deleting Queries	32
Making Query Results Distinct	33
Setting Query Preferences:	33
More Advanced Query Techniques	34
Working with Prompts	34
Using Expressions	38
Aggregate Functions	10
View SQL Tab4	12
IV – Exercise: Editing an Existing Query:	13
Editing an existing Query4	13
V – Helpful Hints & Best Practices:	15

## I - Introduction to Query:

#### PeopleSoft Query Overview:

PeopleSoft Query is an end user reporting tool that allows you to extract the precise information that you are looking for by using visual representations of the SES/CAESAR database, without writing Structured Query Language (SQL) statements. The queries that you write can be as simple or as complex as necessary; they can be one-time queries or queries that you use repeatedly. The query tool allows you to display query results on the page, run the results to excel, or schedule your query for a future run time.

#### Query Terminology:

**Relational Database:** A database system in which the database is organized and accessed according to the relationships between data items without the need for any consideration of physical orientation and relationship. Relationships between data items are expressed by means of tables (records).

**Record**: (Also referred to as a "**Table**") Records/Tables are the foundation of the Query tool. A record stores data that is arranged by rows (entries) and columns (fields). For example, a record/table containing data about "people" would have a row for each individual person and columns (fields) for each piece of data stored for that individual (ex: name, address, phone). Records can be added to a query from the "Records" tab.

Field: In a database context, a field is the same as a column. For example, a record of people could contain separate fields such as name, address, phone, etc.

**Query:** A query is a SQL SELECT statement that reads data from tables and views within the database, and returns the result set to the requester. Queries cannot change data within the database.

**SQL**: Structured Query Language (SQL) is a language that provides an interface to relational database systems. It was developed by IBM in the 1970s for use in System R. SQL is a de facto standard, as well as an ISO and ANSI standard. Some people pronounce SQL "sequel".

**Criteria**: Specifying criteria in your query allows you to set conditions which limit the results returned by the query to only those data that you are interested in. Criteria are viewed and maintained on the "Criteria" tab. Example: You may want to set criteria to limit your query to retrieve a relevant subset of data such as active undergraduate students as opposed to returning results for all active students.

Join: The process of combining data from two or more tables using matching columns.

**Public Query:** Public queries are viewable and editable by any user with access to Query Manager and the proper table access. Public queries are available for use by many different users, so please **do not save** any changes that you make to a public query.

Private Query: Private queries are only viewable by the individual who created the query.

**Primary Key**: A column in a table whose values uniquely identify the rows in the table. A primary key value cannot be NULL.

**Foreign Key**: A column in a table that does NOT uniquely identify rows in that table, but is used as a link to matching columns in other tables to indicate a relationship.

Definitions courtesy of <u>http://www.orafaq.com/</u>

#### Navigation to Query Manager:

From the Menu, Navigate to Reporting Tools à Query à Query Manager



## II - Using the Query Tool:

This section will cover:

- Searching for queries
- Running queries
  - o Exporting results to Microsoft Excel or CSV
- Viewing/Editing Existing Queries
  - o Using existing queries to create your own queries

#### Searching for an Existing Query:

**1**. To view/find an existing query, type your search criteria in the text box, as shown below. In this **example**, we are trying to find queries in which the name **begins** with "SES".

Enter any information you have and click search it eave there hank for a lict of all values	
Liner any information you have and click Search. Leave fields blank for a list of all values.	

**2**. To change how you search for an existing query, you can change the **"Search By"** options by selecting a different value in the dropdown list as show below.

#### Query Manager

Enter any information you have and click Search. Leave fields blank for a list of all values.

*	Search	Adw Access Group Name	
		Folder Name	
Name			
Field Name Record Name		Fi	nd an Existing

3. For even more search options you may click on the blue Advanced Search link shown below.

#### Query Manager

Enter any information you have and click Search. Leave fields blank for a list of all values.

is with

4

#### Running an Existing Query:

There are two ways to run a query:

- From the Query Manager Search Results
- From Within Query Manager

#### **Query Manager Search Results**

After you have successfully searched and found the query you are interested in, you can run the query by clicking on the blue **HTML** link under the "**Run to HTML**" heading. (See below) This will open up a new window and allow you view the query results in your web browser. Note: If there are runtime prompts associated with the query, they will be shown in the top-left corner of the new window. Prompts will be covered later on in this document.

Query Manager		
Enter any information you have and click Search. Leave fields bl	ank for a list of all values.	
Find an Existing Query   Create New Query		
*Search By: Query Name v begins with	SES	
Search Advanced Search		
_ Search Results		
View: All Folders 💌		*Folder
ck All Uncheck All	*Action: Choose	Go Che
	Automize   Find   Minya All 🗮 👘 First 🖉	Contract
kisemen Reigien beite Aum in Aum in	Schedule Select Query Barre	Descr
Addresses Private Edit HTM	IL Excel Schedule	SES_LOCAL_ADDRESSES Loca
		en e

a) To download the results to a Microsoft **Excel** spreadsheet, left-click on the **Excel Spreadsheet** link shown below. You will be prompted to open or save the file. You can also create a **comma-separated** file (or CSV) by clicking on the **CSV Text File** link.

Do			¢0.1,1-1		and dates in	17.11			<u></u>					
				- da dat e	ه سخه م م	= :	5 21 15	• •	- <sup>18</sup> 50 m					
Acad	and the second		<b>****</b> **	n de stiller	200 - 129 <u>0</u> 0	ile ij	. Б	ф. 1		anr.	Wdraw I I Internet		Prim	Siri
and a Transmission	a a series of		1925 <u>82024</u> (1000		was was him			Wilso	n Contues		224 <u>. A.</u> 1.15	1997 <b>(*</b> 1	noidenna l 1936 -	shirita Shikhi
Courtney a	1111 Wildcat Ave	Residence Hall #2	Evanston IL	602012980	06C40-BSSP	2	<del>xxxx</del> xxxx	4290	NWD	UGRD	06SPC	30	F	Wilson Amand
Daniel Alexander	2222 Purple Lane	Residence Hall #2	Evanston IL	602015093	06P05-BSSP	3	XXXXXXXX	4290	NWD	UGRD	06SPC	20	F	Wilson

b) A query can also be run to Microsoft Excel spreadsheet directly from the search results screen as shown below. Left-click on the blue Excel link under the "Run to Excel" heading. (See below) You will be prompted to open or save the file.

Query Manager				
Enter any information you have and o	click Search. Leave fields b	lank for a list of all values.		
Find an Existing Query   Create N	ew Query			
*Search By: Query Name	<ul> <li>begins with</li> </ul>	SES		
Search Advanced Search				
_ Search Results				
View: All Folders	~			*Folder
ck All Uncheck All		*Action:	Choose 🛛 👻	Go Che
·		Customize   Find   Mays All	🚊 🛛 🛒 🗐 a 💷 a 🚺	Last Olien
Kiwmen Folder	Rum to Rum to	Schedule Sele	st Query Name	
Addresses Private	Edit HTM	ML Excel Schedule		DCAL_ADDRESSES Loca
and the second				<b>en s<u>in</u> ey e de co</b>

#### **Query Manager**

The query can also be run from inside Query Manager. Select the blue Edit link as shown below

Query	Manager
-------	---------

Enter any information you have and click Search. Leave fields blank for a list of all values.

Find ar	n Existing Query	Create New Query					
*Sear	ch By: Query Nar	ne 💌	begins with	SES			
Sear	ch <u>Advanced Sea</u>	<u>rch</u>					
_ Sea	rch.Results						
View:	All Folders	*					*Folder
ck All	Uncheck All				*Action: Choos	e 💌	Go
v			-	- Cuntomito	Eind LV/iougALL	First 🗐 a 💵 🕨	Last
	Conner Fold	er <u>Edit</u> F	Aum to Rum to	Schedule	. Select Qy	ry Namy	Desor
l Addres	ses	Private	Edit HTI	ML Excel	Schedule	SES_LO	CAL_ADDRESSES Loca
2018 N	en la renda de la composición de la com	e an e la company					<u></u>

Select the **Run** tab as shown below. If there are prompts, they will display on the top left-hand corner. The results of the query will be displayed in the same window.



To Export the query results to Excel while in Query Manager, you will need to **left-click on the blue** "Download to Excel" link below, while holding down the CTRL button on your keyboard. Continue to hold the CTRL button as you choose to either open or save your file.



<u>Note</u>: To return to the Query Manager Search page, click on the QReturn to Search button or use your lefthand menu to navigate to Reporting Tools à Query à Query Manager.

## III - Getting Started Writing A Query:

Create New Query:

### Adding Records:

The **Records Tab** allows you to add new records (tables) to your query. You can search for records using the search criteria below. Additional search criteria can be utilized by both clicking on the dropdown list to the right of

## **Selecting Fields:**

To add fields to the query, place a checkmark in the box to the left of the field name. You can check all of the fields by clicking on the Check All Fields button or uncheck all of the fields by clicking on the Uncheck All Fields button.

### Editing/Formatting Fields and Layout:

#### <u>Fields Tab</u>

The Fields Tab allows the user to view, edit, and format the fields (columns) that are used in the query.

Records (	Query Expressions	Prompts	Fields	Criteria	Having	View SQL	Run	
	···· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-,,	Stat 3		•.•			
eld properties, or use	e field as criteria in query st	stement.				Reord	er / Sort	View.f
and the Reinward D	ind <u>NLAT Ada</u> t Heading		Customize Metel Cuideathal Fe	Find   View All	First H	and Fieldmanne		
Ean E	nA SV 1_3 Some	- B-		OMethin		1		<b>7</b> 6
- 1 <u>8*</u> 10				Y T			28.8	ем
'iii' —≪			1 <b>134</b> 2	<b>P</b>	- 77- <u>72-51</u>		_ ? <mark>````jîîê``</mark>	mue c
4 A.MIDDL	E_NAME - Middle Name		Char30		Middle	94	Edi	t 🖃
Address:1	Yr. Edit	=	5-ALADDRE	SS1 - Address	line:1	(	Shar55	1
		-U Lat		<u></u>	ið tar te sen er s	- 327		<u></u>
tate	Cha	ar6	State		9.	L Edit I E	8/	STATE -
ette Dissi-			Tieteen C			Edit 🔒	24.5	
we As New Q	Query Preferences	Properties	New Union	1		eturn to Search	😑 Save)	<u>S:</u>

- Col The order in which the fields are displayed (left to right) when the query is run.
- **Record.Fieldname** Record Alias (A, B, C, etc.) & Field Name separated by a period. The Record Alias refers to the records as they appear on the Records tab.
- Format Field type and length
- Ord Shows if the query results will be sorted and in what order (1, 2, etc.)
- XLAT Specifies the translate value that you want to appear in the query results: N (none), S (short), or L (long). The table you are querying may include fields that use the translate table. If so, the field itself contains a short code of some kind, for which the Translate table provides a set of corresponding values.
- Agg Will display if field is an aggregate (Sum, Count, Min, Max, Avg)
- Heading Text The column name displayed in the query output.

To remove a field from the output of the query, simply select the **Minus** button under the **Delete** heading as shown below.



#### Sorting & Reordering Columns

To **Sort** and/or **Order** the fields in a particular format, click on the Reorder / Sort button on the main Fields Tab page and the following page will open.

- To change the column (field) order (left to right); simply enter the new numbers on the left under the **New Column** heading. (In the example below the columns will change in order accordingly First Name, Middle Name, Last Name)
- To change or create a new pattern for how the data is sorted; simply enter the numbers on the right under the **New Order By** column. Ascending (A-Z) order is the default. (In the screen shot below, the results will be sorted by Last Name, then by First Name)
- When you are finished, click on the OK button.

Edit Eield Ordering					
	an in the second se Second second	STATION CONTRA	n <u>paleendintöissesto</u> (stoiste) T <mark>pinji</mark> nesten	<u>umus Rosissi kasa</u> li Decesi (yang kasa	3692 162
Onder By Decocriting New Onder By	Newsy Column	Column Res	eard.Hieldmanne:		
		1 A.EI	MPLID - EmplID		
		2 AL/	AST NAME - Last Na	me	
3 A.FIRST_NAME - First Name				2 1	
4 A.MIDDLE_NAME - Middle Name				2	
5 A.ADDRESS1 - Address Line 1					
7 A	CITY - City				
8 A	STATE - State				
9 A	POSTAL - Postal Co	de			_

#### Field Headings

To change the **field heading text** in the output, click on the **Edit** button to the right of the field on the main Fields Tab page and the following page will open. Enter your new field name in the **Heading Text** box and choose the **Text** radio button as shown below. It is recommended that you <u>do not change</u> the

#### **Translate Values**

Some fields in PeopleSoft have what are called **translate values** associated with them. For example, in the query results displayed below, you will see that the **Career** and **Status** fields display codes (UGRD & AC) that respectively correspond to **undergraduate** and **active**. The latter are considered

#### **Criteria Properties**

#### Expression 1



**Field** - Select this option if you want to base the selection criterion (filter) on a field within one of your tables. To compare the values from fields in two different tables, you must join the records. When you select this option, you must then select a condition type.

**Expression** - Select this option if you want the PS Query to evaluate an expression that you enter before comparing the result to the value in the selected field. If you are entering an aggregate value,

The **condition type** determines how PS Query compares the values of the first (left-hand) expression to the second (right-hand) expression.

Condition Type	Return Values
between	The value in the selected record field falls between two comparison values. The range is inclusive.
equal to	The value in the selected record field exactly matches the comparison value.
exists	This operator is different from the others, in that it does not compare a record field to the comparison value. The comparison value is a subquery. If the subquery returns any data, PeopleSoft Query returns the corresponding row.
greater than	The value in the record field is greater than the comparison value.
in list	The value in the selected record field matches one of the comparison values in a list.

In most cases, you do not want to see the history rows, which are no longer accurate, nor do you want to see future-dated rows, which are not yet in effect.

However, there may be cases where you may need to see some rows that are not currently in effect. You might want to see all the rows, regardless of their effective dates. Or you might want to see the rows that were effective as of some date in the past. These cases can be best described below.

Current	The data row with the date closest to—but not greater than—the system date. Only one row can be the current row.
History	Data rows that have effective dates earlier than the current data row.
Future	Data rows that have effective dates later than the system date.

#### Edit Criteria Properties

Choose Expression 1	Type Transformer Contraction and Contraction	
	u Vellennum Paulies - and annu	an nin i
		Normaria:
		100 M

The Options for Effective Date Criteria are below:

Expression 1	Condition	Expression 2
Eff Date	<	Field, Constant, or Current Date
Eff Date	<=	Field, Constant, or Current Date
Eff Date	>	Field, Constant, or Current Date
Eff Date	>=	Field, Constant, or Current Date
First Eff Date	Returns the row with the oldest	
	effective date, usually the first	
	row that is entered for an item	
Last Eff Date	Returns the row with the latest	
	effective date, even if that date	
	is still in the future	

You will also notice that some effective-dated records use what is called an effective sequence. This is a sequencing number provided to further refine the effective date. For example, if a student has two rows created on the same date (same effective date) the sequence is how you determine which row is the most recent.

#### **Grouping** Criteria

When a query includes multiple criteria, PS Query checks them according to the rules of logic, which tell it to evaluate criteria linked by ANDs before those linked by ORs. When all the criteria are linked by ANDs, this order will always give you the correct result. When you mix in one or more ORs, however, it may not give you the result you want.

For example, let us say that we are trying to find students that were admitted in the Fall of 2006 with the last name of Wilson or Jones.

The following screenshot shows a common mistake made when using the "OR" logical operator. What the criteria below give us is a listing of students admitted in the Fall of 2006 with the last name of Wilson and ALL students with the last name of Jones.

	Criteria			<u>Customize   Find</u>   🛗	First 🕙 1-5 of 5 🕩 L	ast
	Loqical	Expression1	Condition Type	Expression 2	Edit Del	lete
		<u>∬,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,</u>	<b>- 11 Tap</b> in <b>1</b> 2			
		ALAST NAME_SRCH-La	st Name equal to	WILSON	<u> </u>	Fdi
$\overline{\ }$		Edit 🖃 OR 🕓	A.LAST_NAME_S	RCH - Last Name equa	I to JONES	\$

Because PS Query evaluates criteria in the order they appear, the criteria above do not return the results we are looking for. As written, the criteria above is looking for people admitted in the Fall of 2006 AND the last name of Wilson OR people with the last name of Jones.

What we want in this case is for PS Query to look for rows where the last name is Wilson **OR** Jones **AND** the admit term is 4240 (Fall 2006). That is, we want it to evaluate the OR before the AND. We can accomplish this by adding parentheses to the list of criteria. When a list of criteria includes parentheses, PS Query evaluates the criteria inside the parentheses before the criteria outside the parentheses.

On the Criteria tab, the opening parenthesis appears just before the field name and the close parenthesis appears just after the comparison value. Below is the set of criteria that will give us the result we want.

Last	artare 💶			<u>;;,,etcoreza ( 21-o  </u> ) 🗐 🛛 First 🖥	3 1-5 - 4 - 5 -
Delete	Logical	Expression1	Condition Type	Expression 2	Edit
-	Image: A start of the start	(A.LAST_NAME_SRCH - Last Name	equal to	WILSON	Edit
•	OR 🗸	A.LAST_NAME_SRCH - Last Name	equal to	IONES)	Edit
	AND 🗸	B.ADMIT_TERM Admit Term	equal to	4240	Edit

If you need to reorder the criteria in order to line them up for grouping, you can click on the Reorder Criteria button and the following page will open.

Edit Criteri	a Ordering	•v.								
assigned a	Reorder criteria by ente position.	ring position num	bers o	on the lef	t. Rows	left blank	or assigne	ed a 0 will be	automa	tically
f 5 🕨 Last	Edit Criteria Ordering					Customiz	<u>.e   Find   Vi</u>	ew All 🚺	First 🗹	] 1-5 o
	New Position Desition	Expression1	m			Conditio	u Turne 🔐	Expression	?	
1910			u(ni)∦	<u>अन्द्रस्था</u>	15: AZ/	Sect- = = \$	Series and	n yakabarati n	<u>hr</u>	" <mark>68</mark> 2
ES)		2	A	LAST_N	NAME_S	RCH - La	st Name	equal to		JON
sis <u>ansit</u> e	4548		-1		·	36	вянч п	THE REAL FROM	mti <b>lle</b> rm	-
equal to	B.EMPLID - Em	pIID				4	A.EMPLI	D - EmplID		
Eff Date <=	Current Date /F	ffSeg =   ast)				5	B.EFFDT	- Effective [	Date	
		OK		Can	cel					

Click on the Group Criteria button to group the criteria on the Criteria tab. The following page will open and allow you to place parentheses around the criteria you would like to group.

Edit Criteria Group	ning.				
ofor each criteria. Use on	ly the '(' and ')' chara	cters.		Use the edi	t boxes to enter parenthesis
		Customize   Find   🚟	First 🗹 1-5 of 5 🕩 Last	Edit Criter	ia Grouping
	Logical	Expressi	onit	Condition Type	Expression 2
		( ALAST_N	NAME_SRCH - Last Name	equal to	WILSON
)	OR	ALAST_N	NAME_SRCH - Last Name	equal to	JONES
	AP.UD.	D.ADMT	TERM-AdmitTeen	eavalte:	-4242
	AND	A.EMPLI	D - EmplID	equal to	B.EMPLID - EmplID
	ANID		Effortive.Date	<b>■</b>	Charabel of the on a free
					OK Cancel

#### Adding Criteria - Example

We want to show how to create a criterion to limit our query results to only those data that relate to the Fall 2007 Term (4280). So, we are saying that **Term** should **equal 4280**. (4280 is the term code for Fall 2007) In this case, we are comparing the term field (STRM) to a constant (4280).

• **Expression 1 Type -** We want to choose the **Field** radio button, which is the default, because STRM is a field that we are going to compare to a constant. (**Expressions** will be covered later in this document.)



• Expression 1 - Click on the magnifying glass and select the field that you want to use, which in this case is STRM (Term). Once you click on the magnifying glass, the following page will open. To view fields from the available tables, select the Show Fields button and the fields will display below. Select the appropriate field by clicking on the field name, which is shown as a blue hyperlink. (Below)

~			-	
Se	lect	а	tie	ld

Select a	record to show	fields for		Custor	nize   Find   🏙	First 🔳 1-4 of 4	Last
Alias	Record		Record Descri	ption		\$1.01	w Fielda
	NTDNT RI		at et cat Qoar	NI FERRITA COM	an a	til i sen er det ster	<del>. c.</del> u. lly
an an an an a		ાય અસ્થ	Direkteries	A5%-D77904		04 Duu m 2 1 7	
	Show Fields	С	ACAD_PLAN		Student Acade	mic Plan Table	
: <b>≟73</b> > :							. 12
<u>al II</u>	<u></u>	• R		Select a field	D - EmpliD	Customiza	Electri Manys (M
				A.ACAD	CAREER - Aca	demic Career	
				AINSTIT	UTION - Acader	nic Institution	
C				A STRM -	Term		
E - Regist	ation Card Date					A.REG	CARD DAT

• Once you have selected the field, the **Expression 1** box you should look like this (below).

E	xpression 1	
	Choose Record and Field	
	Record Alias.Fieldname:	
		5

• Condition Type - In this case, we will want to choose Equal To

#### Working with Joins:

PS Query enables you to create queries that include multiple-table *joins*. Joins retrieve data from more than one table, presenting the data as if it came from one table. PeopleSoft Query links the tables, based on common columns (see key definitions on page 2), and links the rows between the two tables by common values in the shared columns.

Joins are what make relational databases relational. Using joins, you define relationships among fields when you query the records, not when you create the records. Because PeopleSoft records (tables) are highly normalized (they each describe one kind of entity), you can easily use Query Manager to create joins.

The procedure for joining tables differs depending on how the tables that are being joined are related to each other. In this document we will cover any record joins and related record joins.

#### Any Record Joins

The following query currently has one record (table) associated with it.

Records.	. J. Ouery I Expressions I Prompts I Fields I Criter	ria J	Having J. Vie	
LCL_ADDRES	SSES Description: For Documentation Purposes			Query Name: SES_
ecord to show by clicking the	fields. Check fields to add to query. Uncheck fields to remove from query. A records tab. When finished click the fields tab.	dd	Ŝ <b>⊘</b>	Click folder next to r additional records t Chosen Records
DATA_VW - S	A Personal data view <u>Hierar</u>	<u>chy Join</u>	<b>—</b>	Alias Record A NW_PERS
ie.As	lew Querv Preferences Properties New Union		Q Betwo to Search	🗐 Sayę 🚬 Say

To join another record (table) to this query you can navigate to the **Records Tab** and search for the appropriate table using basic or advanced search criteria. Click on the **Join Record** hyperlink to join the record to the existing table.

Records Qu	uery Expressions	Prompts Fields	Criteria Having	View SQL	Run
2 Cuppi Nemai 250 -	State 122 122 22 - 01-02		<u> </u>	<u></u>	Reco <b>ng</b> Palipa Liata
		*Search By:	Record Name	<ul> <li>begins with</li> </ul>	ACAD_PROG
		Search Adv	anced Search		
		Search Res	ults		
st 🖪 1-8 of 8 🕨 Last		Record		Customize   Find	View All
Show Fields	Service 1 (1997) and the service		and the second second	. jettak i mator	Join Record
	ACAD_PROG_IN_VW - Stu	udent Institution View	Join Record	Show Fields	
	ACAD BROC LANC BA	ated Lang Acadomic Prog Th	I Ioin Pocord	Show Eiglda	

After you have clicked on the **Join Record** link, the following page will open and allow you to select the type of join you would like to use. The **default Join Type** is the **Standard Join** which is the first option below. **You always want to join with the record containing your main information**.

Once you have picked your join type, choose the **Join Record** by clicking on the blue hyperlink as shown below.

Select join type and then recor	d to join with ACAD_PROG - Student Academic Program.
Join Type	
ึก	<ul> <li>Join to filter and get additional fields (Standard Join)</li> </ul>
<u>- 164 - 16</u> 04 - Sila Martina, 1981 - 1981 - 1981 - 1981 - 1981 - 1981 - 1981 - 1981 - 1981 - 1981 - 1981 - 1981 Island - 1982 - 1982 - 1982 - 1982 - 1982 - 1982 - 1982 - 1982 - 1982 - 1982 - 1982 - 1982 - 1982 - 1982 - 1982	
	Cancel

Once you click on the Join Record the following page will open describing the available join criteria between the two records (tables). In this example, the two tables are being joined by **Emplid**, which are common columns in each table. For example, only rows in each table that contain the same value for Emplid will be shown in the query results.

It is suggested that you always select the criteria provided. These automatic criteria elements are based upon key fields in each table that is needed to appropriately join the tables. If you click one of these criteria joins OFF, your query may not run properly.

Auto Join Criteria	. 421. 1. (.) (.) (.) (.) (.) (.) (.) (.) (.) (.
t want to add to the query and click modified later using the criteria	Query has detected the join conditions shown below. Use the checkboxes to unselect the criteria that you do not add criteria when done. The criteria added can always be
รรรการสมบันการการการสมบัตร	
Cancel	Add Chiteria

Select the Add Criteria button to finish adding the record to your query and move to the Query Tab.

The following message will display when you add/join a record (table) that contains effective dated rows. This is not an error. Select "OK". (See Effective Dates under the Establishing Criteria heading)

Windows Internet Explorer	
OK	

Chosen Records				
Alias Record				
		·····	1. 1. 1. 1.	
Hierzrchy Join 🖃 🕒 B AC	AD_PROG-Stu	dent Academic Prog	gram	
	DU, TOL Tom	Definition Table init		
Check All Fields	Uncheck	All Fields		
e Fiidbits			Find Misw All	First 🔍 11.200 out 200 🕨 Lassi
INSTITUTION - Academic Institution		्राष्टः ५७ Institution	isio (an⊻) (a 14 I Table	
] 🛛 🖙 ACAD_CAREER - Academic Career		Join ACA	D CAR TBL-	🧏 🖌 🚺 🗖
aan maarig oo maa 25 sijaan na maarig oo maarig oo maan. Na 1411 - <mark>AVIIV S</mark> ECTABLIJ	<u> </u>	<b> D</b>	STRM - Term	
<u>Value Table</u>	94		DESCR - Desc	cription
	94		DESCRSHOR	T - Short Description

At this point, you may select the fields (in this case Description) you would like to add to the query output by checking the box to the left of the field name (above). To edit the field properties, navigate to the **Fields Tab**.

#### **Query Properties:**

To access and view the properties for any query, simply click on the Properties link on the bottom of the query.

And the second s
--

The following page will open, allowing you to view each property.

**Query Properties** 



## Saving Queries

A query can be saved at any time after you have selected one record and at least one field for it.

#### **Deleting Queries**

To delete a query or queries, search for the appropriate query using the page shown below.

					(* 500 s. K)	та с РАсантастики и			an graa	
guint Minardas & Chevro		SWN 208311	18 A. 18	itiate. At		· · · · · · ·	· _	· · <u> </u>		e zanati an w
Create New Qu	Jery								Find an	Existing Query
y Name	✓ be	egins with	SES				]		*Sear	ch By: Quer
Search									Searc	h <u>Advanced</u>
									Sear	ch Results
olders	*								*Folder	View: All F
icheck All					*Acti	on: Choos	se	Go	Che	ck All Ur
	LAR CHA	A TH Mew A	( <b>-</b>	First	i di di di di	al ist				
$\frown$	<u>Owner</u>	Folder	Edit	Bun to HTML	Run to Excel	<u>Schedule</u>	<u>Select</u>	Ouery Name		Descr
	Private		<u>Edit</u>	HTML	Excel	Schedule		SES_CLASS_RO	STER	cr
	Private		<u>Edit</u>	HTML	Excel	Schedule		SES_ENRL_REG	QUESTS	
ation Purposes	Private		Edit	HTML	Excel	Schedule		SES_LCL_ADDR	ESSES	For Document:
ddresses by Term	Public		<u>Edit</u>	HTML	Excel	Schedule		SES_LOCAL_AD	DRESSES	UGRD Local A

Find an Existing Query | Create New Query

Once you have found the query you wish to delete, place a check in the box to the left of the query name and choose **Delete Selected** from the **Action** drop down list. (Shown below)



Once you have done this, select the <u>Go</u> button. The following page will appear.

Confirm the permanent deletion of all selected queries? (139,191)





#### Making Query Results Distinct

By clicking on the **Distinct** checkbox, duplicate rows of output will be prevented from being created. Each row will have at least one unique feature.

Try to use this feature to eliminate duplicate rows only when you absolutely need to, as it may have a negative impact on the performance of your query and/or hide the fact that the query contains incorrect logic. Try not to use **Distinct** until you have looked at the results *without* using **Distinct** and (if necessary) pulled in enough key fields from all essential tables to try and identify exactly which key fields are different among the "duplicate" rows.

**Query Properties** 

*00000	S. LOCAL_ADDRESSES
- 19 <sup>mm</sup> ,	Representation as <u>and <sup>1</sup> and a statementer</u>
1	<ul> <li>()</li> </ul>
	UCPU Local Addresses by Ferm
м	Last Updated Date/Time: 01/14/2008 10:51:53A
	Last Update User ID: SESJW0
	OK

#### **Setting Query Preferences:**

You are able to modify your Query Manager preferences by clicking on the **Preferences** link while in Query Manager.



The **Query Preferences** page allows you to control the display of records by either Description or Name and Description.

The "Enable Auto Join" checkbox is used to automatically determine the join conditions when a new record component is added. If you uncheck this option, you will need to determine the joins manually. It is recommended that you keep these settings as they are shown below.



#### More Advanced Query Techniques:

#### Working with Prompts

From the **Prompts Tab**, you can create or edit prompts that are executed when the query is run. The Prompt or Run-Time Prompt, as it is sometimes called, allows you to filter query results based on a specific value each time you run your query. For instance, in the following example, we can create a prompt that will allow us to change the term we want to use each time the query is run.

- To create a new prompt, select the button below
- To edit a Prompt, select the Edit button below
- •

You will need to click on the magnifying glass under the **Field Name** heading to search for the field you want to use in the prompt. Once you have found the field, select it by clicking on the field name, which is shown as a blue hyperlink. (Below)

Selec	t a Prompt Fiel	Id					
108	Fieldname be	egins with 🛛 🖹	STRM	-	_		Searc
h	Cancel	No	Value				Searc
h Res	ults						Searc
1 Prom	stField		<u>uetomize   Fin</u>	d Li Vienn, All 🛄 🧫	Eirst 1 1,45 of 1	s 📘 Last	Select;
	STRM1						
	STRM2						
	отрыз	_					
		_	STBM-1				
			STRM 2				
			STRM 3				
			STRM AF				

Once you have selected the field you want to use, PS Query will look to the Record (table) definition for information about this field and will automatically fill out the rest of the dialog box based on its (the field) properties.

**Type -** Indicates the type of the field.

**Format -** Specifies the field format. Several formats are available, including Name, Phone, Social Security Number, and Zip Code

**Length** - Indicates the field length

**Decimals** - Defines the number of decimals that are allowed.

**Edit Type -** Defines the type of field edit for the specified field. **No Table Edit** is the default. In general, you should use the same edit type that is used in the field record definition.

**Heading Type** - Select a heading type for the prompt from the following values:

- <u>Text</u>: The prompt heading is the free text that you have entered in the text box.
- <u>RFT Short</u>: The prompt heading is the short name from the record definition.
- <u>RFT Long</u>: The prompt heading is the long name from the record definition.

**Heading Text** - Displays the label for the text box where you enter the comparison value. To change the text, select *Text* from the Heading Type list box, and then enter the new label in the Heading Text text box

Unique Prompt Name – This is a default value generated by Query Manager.

**Prompt Table -** If the edit type is *Prompt Table*, you can select a prompt table to use. If the edit type is *Translate Table*, the value in the drop-down list box determines the values used. PeopleSoft Query assumes that the specified field has translate table values associated with it, and that the field is identified as a translate table field in its record definition

**Note.** When using a prompt table on a field from a record (table) with multiple keys, you must prompt for all higher-level keys before lower-level keys. PS Query needs values for the higher-level keys to generate the correct prompt list. Because of this complication, you should not use multikey prompt tables.

Edit Prompt Pro	perties									
a Na turnatura	Heading Type:	Field Name:								
ta ng Tusti Ger	Triyøk Drarad	er r	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
	FRINCE		Numbe	r:Ca <u>lly</u>						
	Leongth: Dectimalist	4								
			антар <mark>, с</mark> аластия 1 кано стана —	Drespent Ush						
: and a				4						

To make the Prompt usable in the query, you will need to link it to a criterion.

Click on the Add Criteria button on the Criteria Tab and the following page will open. In our example we are prompting for the STRM (Term) value.

Edit Cri	iteria Properties	
·		— Expression (* 2007)
kii name:		Field     Expression     Concernational annual life     Record Alias.Field
	*Condition Type Choose Expression 2 Type	equal to
	<ul> <li>Field</li> <li>Expression</li> <li>Constant</li> <li>Prompt</li> <li>Subquery</li> </ul>	Define Prompt Prompt:  New Prompt Edit Prompt
	OK Cancel	

Choose the **STRM** (Term) field for Expression 1 by using the lookup. Next you will want to choose the appropriate **Condition Type**. Finally, you will want to add the prompt that you created by using the lookup shown above. (For more detail on Editing Criteria Properties, see the Criteria section of this document)

Once you have edited the Criteria to incorporate your prompt, it should look like the screenshot below. The number displayed in the Expression 2 text box (below) is the unique number given to your prompt

Above is a simple example of how an expression can be calculated as an additional column in the query output. In this example, we are adding an output column to the query that will denote whether the term the query is run for is the student's first term. In the **Expression Text field**, we are saying that when the current term (supplied by prompt) is equal to the admit term for that student, then the student is a "New" student.

#### **Aggregate Functions**

An aggregate function is a special type of operator that returns a single value based on multiple rows of data. When your query includes one or more aggregate functions, PS Query collects related rows and displays a single row that summarizes their contents.

In a standard query, each row in the result set corresponds to an individual row in the table that you are querying. Sometimes you may want a summary of the information in multiple rows. For example, you might want to know how many class sections you have for each course. You can query for this kind of summary information using aggregate functions.

Below you will see how the Aggregate Function, **Count**, is used to display the number of Sections (Classes) by Course.

View All   Rerun Query   Download to Excel First 🗹 1-13 of 13 🕑 Last											ast								
	Class Nbr			Institution		Тегл	۱ I	Care	er		S	ubiect		Ca	aloo		Com	onen	·
i da barren	n na sea an s		e da su	-i - i∎ <sup>2,380</sup>	i water i di	in Carlor	1 - î -			1.0	1922	<u> - 1</u>	1.6. 1.6.0	Sector 1.00	14-19-27	8 a - 1	i i in	2. (2.56)	<u> </u>
G	399-0	)	LEC					31546	2	NV	VUN\	/	43	300	UGF	RD	0	CHEM_	EN
C		<u> </u>							3	000	ki ipi	Ç.,	1	200	LICE	2D <sub>01-102-</sub>	- 4	THEM.	-EN
VNUW		4300	UGF	RD	CHEM_	ENG		39	99-0		L	EC				31	1550	4	- 1
XIAI PAR		4300	LICE	2 <b>D</b>	CHEM	FNC -			<u>99.8</u>			EC .		r			LEE3	, <mark>5</mark> .	
) (14)-(34)		10021-2001	ll M <sup>are</sup> E	Face wards and a	<u>OMEN IS</u>	gua <sub>ns</sub>	200 C		<b>A</b> 60	gp <del>s</del> æ	÷E	S	Trininit	11 <sup>-1</sup> -1	2.2-1		FQC	្រំខេ	a)
Sec. 1		10324556	Υ.,	PDM: INIX		- 17	00	He	PD.	e.	CHE	W. ENC.		?	<del>60</del> .0		£Ο		. <del></del> .
EM_ENG		399-0		LEC					31558	8		NWUNV		4	300	UGR	D		СН
EM_ENG		399-0		LEC					31560	9		NWUNV		4	300	UGR	D		СН
	Trained I	100 C		Non T -	i nije		- 55555	en filozofie z e a	-Section		19		- The D	- chiant	0- <b>6</b>				
2	399-0		LEC					31564	11	NW	UNV		430	90 0	UGR	D	C	HEM_I	ENG
;	399-0		LEC					30578	12	NW	UNV		430	00	UGRI	D	C	HEM_	ENG
;	399-0		LEC					31554	13	NW	UNV		430	00	UGRI	D	C	HEM_	ENG

In the screen shot below, you will see a simple listing of Chemical Engineering classes.

In the screenshot below, you will see what the aggregate version of this data looks like. We applied the aggregate, **Count**, on the Class\_Nbr field in order to get a total number of classes offered for Chemical Engineering courses.

We chose to aggregate (count) on the Class\_Nbr field because it makes each row unique.

View All   Rerun Query   Download to Excel												
	Inst	itution	Term	Career	Subject	Catalo	og	Com	ponent	(	# of Sections	
4	. <u>1800884-</u>	5-1-1- <b>8</b> 0 - 1-44	1280	MRA	ci <del>ni i</del> nc m	· <b>(</b> *)))		· 75.0	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			
UGI	RD	CHEM_ENG	3	399-0	LEC			12	2 NWU	NV	4300	

To apply an aggregate function to a field, navigate to the Fields Tab and click on the <u>Edit</u> button.

wing Nilewettal II.gon	- Recessorela - Recessorela		El minute licités	
	Query Name: SES_CLA	SS_COUNTS	Descript	ion:
Reorder / Sort	View field properties, or u	use field as criteria in qu	uery statement.	
istoniza First View All 🖶 First 👘 🖓 👘	Last	-	- ato ato	
	Puu ru sta	1/A STRM	Jom	Cho
		the state of the second se		ang sa sa tang tang sa
New Union	eturn to Search)	ve) <u>Save As</u>	New Query Pr	eferences Properties

Once you have selected the Edit button, the following page will open, allowing you to edit the properties for this particular field.

Select the aggregate function that you want to use for this field by choosing the appropriate radio button. You may also want to edit the column heading text.



The following table lists the aggregate functions that you can apply to a field using PS Query.

Aggregate Function	Action
Sum	Adds the values from each row and displays the total.
Count	Counts the number of rows.
Min (Minimum)	Checks the value from each row and returns the lowest one

#### View SQL Tab

The View SQL tab displays the SQL statement created as you assemble your query. PS Query uses the SQL (Structured Query Language) syntax to generate the query. This tab is **view-only** and typically is not used by end-users. <u>You may be asked to provide the SQL for your query if you need help</u> troubleshooting a query. This tab is where you would find the SQL in order to copy and paste it into an email.

Records Query Expressions Pro	mpts Fields Criteria	Having View SQL Rup.
ption:	Query Name: SES	LOCAL_ADDRESSES Descri
L PAAGAD - GARE LE PAAGAD - LEOR - LEINAR, AAGA D DES 1992 - BAR MAR ANN - LEINAR LEINDER, LEI NERT - GERAL - AN RAI NERT - GERAL - AN RAI		ЭЛ СКОТАЛАН И ИНТАСНИМ АЛУГИИ И КААТ (60) И АСЛО ИНС, ИСКОТОВАНИИ, ВАКИ И ИКСКИТИИ (ВИНИЗИИ АЛИ (1000) С.С. АСЛО И ИКСКИТИИ ИКСКИТИСТСКИ ИСС И ИЛИСКИ У ПРИМИ
		── <del>──────────────────────────────────</del>

• Last Name, First Name

#### **Edit/Remove the following Criterion:**

- Last Name Change to "Jones"
- **Career** Change to "TGS"
- Academic Load Remove this criteria

## **Edit/Save Query Properties**

- Make sure your query is Private
- Be sure to provide meaningful text in the Description and Query Definition fields

### Run Your Query and see if it works!